
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: "Craig Branting"
Cc: Joel Greger; dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO#2601 Report Upload
Date: Monday, December 16, 2013 9:28:55 AM

Craig - thank you for the notification.
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Craig Branting [mailto:Branting@myastound.net] 
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2013 4:45 PM
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Cc: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health; Joel Greger
Subject: RO#2601 Report Upload
 
Hello Karel,
 
Please note that Geo-Logic has placed a report on the Alameda County ftp site today.  The
 report is the December 2013 sampling and analytical results of the subject fuel leak case,
 located at 2421 Blanding Avenue, Alameda.
 
Please contact me if you require any further information regarding the file upload; please
 contact Joel Gregor if you have any technical questions about the report content.
 
Happy holidays,
 
Craig
 
Craig Branting
Project Data Specialist   
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